
ALAMANCE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING  

December 17, 2025 3:00 PM 

1. Call to Order ACTA Board Meeting – Chair Michael Snyder

2. Speakers from floor

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Consent Agenda  [Items listed under Consent are generally of a routine nature. The Board may take
action to approve/disapprove all items in a single vote. Any item may be withheld from a general action,
to be discussed and voted upon separately at the discretion of the Board.]

a. Approval October 15, 2025 Meeting Minutes (Pgs. 3 - 4)
b. Trip Volume (Pgs. 5 - 8)

5. Election of ACTA Officers for Calendar Year 2026 – Mike Snyder

6. 2024-2025 Financial Audit – Duncan Ashe, P.A. (separate packages)

7. Financial Review – Catherine Walker
a. Profit & Loss Statements (Pgs. 9 - 11)
b. Balance Sheet (Pg. 12)
c. Cost Allocation - Funding Detail (Pg. 13)

8. Director Updates – Peter Murphy
a. Grant Funding – (Pgs. 14 - 19)
b. Microtransit
c. Southern Alamance Route

9. Operations Update – Andrew Reichl

10. Other Business:
a. Rider Fares
b. 2026 Holiday Schedule (Pg. 20)
c. 2026 TAB Schedule (Pg. 21)
d. FMCSA Site Visit
e. Christmas Luncheon Friday, December 19, 2025 (11AM-2PM)
f. Adjusted pay schedule / Bonus pay schedule

11. Executive Session - Closed session per NCGS 143-318.11

12. Next Scheduled Meeting Date: January 21, 2026 3:00 P.M.

13. Adjournment
1



Recommended Board Action: 

1) The Board moves to approve the Meeting Agenda including Consent.

2) The Board moves to approve the following ACTA officers for calendar year 2026:
• ACTA Chair - _________________
• ACTA Vice-Chair - _________________
• ACTA Secretary/Treasurer - ________________

The Board also authorizes the following to sign checks (2 signatures required): 
ACTA Board Chair – 
ACTA Vice Chair –  
ACTA Secretary/Treasurer –  
ACTA Executive Director – (Peter Murphy) 
ACTA Accountant – (Amanda Catherine Walker) 

3) The Board moves to accept the annual audit as presented by Duncan Ashe.

4) The Board moves to approve the monthly finance reports as presented.

5) The Board moves to approve the 2026 Calendar for Board meeting dates as presented.

6) The Board moves to approve extending fare free transportation.

7) The Board moves to approve revised pay schedule.

2



Alamance County Transportation Authority 
October 15th, 2025 – Minutes 

A meeting of the Alamance County Transportation Authority Board of Trustees was held on Wednesday, 
October 15th, 2025 in the ACTA conference room located in ACTA’s facility at 128 Electric Avenue, 
Burlington, NC 27215.   

Members present: Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors 
Steve Carter, Vice Chairperson Board of Directors 
Ricky Hall, Treasurer 
Steve Cecil, Board Member 

Others present:  Peter Murphy, Executive Director  
Andy Reichl, Operations Manager 
Catherine Walker 

Call to Order – Mr. Snyder called the meeting to order at 3:07 pm. 

Agenda Approval - Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the agenda and consent agenda.  Mr. Carter 
moved to approve the agenda.  Mr. Cecil seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously. 

September 17th, 2025 Minutes – Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the September 17th meeting 
minutes.  Mr. Cecil moved to approve the minutes, Mr. Carter seconded the motion, and the motion 
passed unanimously.   

Financial Review  – Mrs. Walker stated that all financial reports have been completed.   
Profit & Loss & Balance Sheet – Mrs. Walker stated that there is more income this month due to 
reimbursement from the purchase of the new dispatch software.  All other numbers are trending on 
budget. 
Cost Allocation – Mrs. Walker stated there is some fine tuning needed in the ROAP category, which 
encompasses the southern fixed route.  There will need to be pricing adjustments made in the coming 
months. 
2024 – 2025 Financial Audit – Mrs. Walker stated that the auditors will be in house Thursday, October 
23rd to conduct their review of ACTA.  There will be a presentation in November. 

Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the financial reports as presented.  Mr. Hall made the motion to 
approve, Mr. Cecil seconded the motion, and the financial reports were unanimously approved. 

Director Updates 
Grant Funding - ROAP application – Mr. Murphy discussed the Rural Operating Assistance Program 
application.  This is a pass-through grant, with Alamance County applying on ACTA’s behalf, and Mr. 
Murphy will be present at the county meeting should there be questions.  This is a three-part grant, 
providing funding for elderly and disabled transportation, funding for employment trips, and rural general 
public transportation.  This partially funds the rural portion of the fixed route.  The total amount is 
assigned by the state, based on population in the rural area of the county.  There is no required match for 
this grant.  

Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the ROAP application as presented.  Mr. Carter made the motion to 
approve, Mr. Hall seconded, and the application was approved unanimously. 

Ecolane Dispatch Software – Mr. Murphy reported that the software was installed in September, going 
live September 15th.  The software is performing well, although there has been growing pains.  There have 

3



been some customer complaints, because the service has become more efficient and it combines more 
rides. Customers may not receive a direct individual ride directly to their destination. Passenger count per 
hour has gone from 1.6, and now ACTA is consistently at 2.2 passengers per hour.  Microtransit test trips 
have filtered right into the system with no issue.  Automated calls to passengers alerting them of their 
ride the day before and fifteen-minute real-time arrival notifications are functioning properly. After a 
month, it has been a positive transition. 
 
Microtransit – Mr. Murphy discussed the ribbon cutting held for ACTA’s microtransit service held at the 
Alamance County Historic Courthouse and thanked the members of the board who attended.  The 
Director of the Integrated Mobility Division with NCDOT also attended.  Although there have been few 
microtransit rides, the increased publicity has increased ACTA’s number of advance-booked trips.  The 
automated reminder phone call system has been successfully notifying clients of their scheduled trips.  
The app is fully functional, and rides can be booked for same day service.  With the new software, the 
trips are immediately placed to a vehicle, and it flows seamlessly into the regular service.  ACTA has met 
with city planning members from Mebane, who were very interested in the service rolling out in January.  
Mebane also inquired about service to the Orange County side of Mebane. 
 
There was discussion surrounding cuts made at the state level.  There has been a 3% cut put in place, and 
the NEMT Medicaid brokers are attempting to pass this cut onto its providers.  ACTA was promised first 
priority on trips, but because of cost, sometimes lower-cost brokers get the trips. 
 
BGMPO – Mr. Murphy discussed the upcoming meeting.  It is less than a week away, and the distribution 
of 5307 Urban funding has not been released to the funding partners.  ACTA anticipates its funding portion 
to increase as the portion of population served has increased. 
 
Operations Update –  Mr. Reichl noted that a mid-roof van has been ordered.  ACTA is waiting on 3 
20’ buses and 1 25’ bus.  They are expected to arrive in February or March.  There is a bus having an 
engine replaced.  ACTA will place an order for five additional buses in the next week.  ACTA’s new logos 
are in the process of being made for the buses.  There are four new drivers that will complete training 
November 2nd. 
Other Business –  
Caregiver Resource Fair 10/17/2025 – This takes place at the Kernodle Senior Center from 10am – 12pm.  
ACTA will be in attendance. 
Graham 2nd Annual Fall Fest – ACTA will be a part of the Graham 2nd Annual Fall Fest to reach out to the 
community regarding the rollout of microtransit on October 18th.  This is the rain-date from the 
September 27th date. 
 
Motion to adjourn – There was a motion to adjourn by Mr. Hall, and seconded by Mr. Cecil, with 
unanimous approval. 

The meeting adjourned at 3:50 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, November 19th at 3:00 pm at 
128 Electric Avenue, Burlington, NC 27215. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Catherine Walker 

Approved:        

        Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors 

4



Trip Comparision Report - FY 2026

Number of 
Trips in FY 

2025
Jul.
2025

Aug.
2025

Sept.    
2025

Oct.
2025

Nov.   
2025

Dec.     
2025

Jan.      
2026

Feb.      
2026

Mar.     
2026

Apr.      
2026

May
2026

Jun. 
2026

Year to 
Date

GRANTS
5310 ACTA EDTAP
440ED (ACTA) 1,127.00     75.00      81.00      73.00      340.00        340.00    909.00      
5310 Community Svc. EDTAP & 
MEALSITE - -            
5310 (DSS) EDTAP
440DS - -            
5310 Friendship Ctr EDTAP
440FC 1,801.00     150.00    151.00    149.00    125.00        125.00    700.00      
TOTAL EDTAP 2,928.00         225.00     232.00     222.00         465.00     465.00             -               -               -               -               -               -               -   1,609.00   

   Transfer to 5310 - -          -          -          -              -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -            

NET EDTAP 2,928.00     225.00    232.00    222.00    465.00        465.00    -          -          -          -          -          -          -          1,609.00   

ACTA EMPLOYMENT WorkFirst 682.00        85.00      93.00      83.00      113.00        78.00      452.00      

General Public - ACTA 2,168.00     112.00    220.00    141.00    316.00        249.00    1,038.00   
General Public - ACC -              -            
RGP Southern Route 1,402.00     144.00    189.00    180.00    180.00        108.00    801.00      

Transfer to Municipal Funding -          -          -          - -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          
NET GENERAL PUBLIC 3,570.00     256.00    409.00    321.00    496.00        357.00    -          -          -          -          -          -          -          1,839.00   

TOTAL ROAP (NET) 7,180.00     566.00    734.00    626.00    1,074.00     900.00    -          -          -          -          -          -          -          3,900.00   
Dial-a-Ride Do not Collect- 5310 DAR Silver 
DNC
267G 1,613.00     135.00    138.00    324.00    597.00      
Dial-a_Ride Medical
267M (5310 DAR silver) 2,953.00     208.00    206.00    235.00        187.00    836.00      
Dial-a_Ride Medical
267M (ALL DAR) 4,566.00     343.00    344.00    324.00    -          -          -          -          -          -          -          1,011.00   
Dial-a-Ride Intercounty
267M - -          -          -            

DIAL-A-RIDE 4,566.00     343.00    344.00    324.00    235.00        187.00    -          -          -          -          -          -          -          1,433.00   
Transferred to 5310 -          -          -          - -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          

NET DIAL-A-RIDE 4,566.00     343.00    344.00    324.00    235.00        187.00    -          -          -          -          -          -          -          1,433.00   
GENERAL TRANSPORTATION

 (Cong. Meals & Friendship) 821.00        67.00      63.00      55.00      185.00      

5310 ARP 
5310 ARP (DNC, REG, OOC, OE) - -          -          -          -          -            
5310 ARP Orange Enterprises - -          -          -          -          -            
NET 5310 ARP -              -          -          -          -              -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -            

5310 Urban - -          -          -          -              -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -            
5310 Rural (dnc,ooc, regular) 7,437.00     746.00    775.00    780.00    954.00        721.00    3,976.00   
5310-ACC-Urban - -          -          -          -            
5310-ACC-Rural - -          -          -          -            

12/16/2025 2:00 PM 2. Trip Comparison 2015-2022
5



Number of 
Trips in FY 

2025
Jul.
2025

Aug.
2025

Sept.    
2025

Oct.
2025

Nov.   
2025

Dec.     
2025

Jan.      
2026

Feb.      
2026

Mar.     
2026

Apr.      
2026

May
2026

Jun. 
2026

Year to 
Date

Net 5310 7,437.00     746.00    775.00    780.00    954.00        721.00    -          -          -          -          -          -          -          3,976.00   

5307 Southern Alamance Route 349.00    355.00    338.00    338.00        338.00    1,718.00   
5307 Urban Trips- Regular 13,263.00   1,228.00 1,395.00 1,492.00 1,554.00     1,330.00 6,999.00   
5307 Urban Trips- OOC 311.00        4.00        9.00        -          13.00        
5307-ACC -              -          -          -          -          -            
Total 5307 17,156.00   1,581.00 1,759.00 1,830.00 1,892.00     1,668.00 -          -          -          -          -          -          -          8,730.00   

5307 ARP 835.00        129.00    120.00    111.00    109.00        76.00      545.00      

5307 CARES - Urban (reg & OOC) 846.00        93.00      52.00      75.00      97.00          105.00    422.00      

5311 CARES 1,243.00     206.00    99.00      130.00    115.00        114.00    664.00      
TOTAL GRANTS 39,279.00   3,602.00 3,826.00 3,820.00 4,367.00     3,695.00 -          -          -          -          -          -          -          19,310.00 

Alamance Plaza 659.00        85.00      44.00      49.00      52.00          36.00      266.00      

Country Club Day Activities -              -            

Burlington Housing Authority -              -            

DHHS  COVID 19+ Vaccine -              -            
DHHS  COVID 19+ Vaccine- TIER 3 -              -            

DSS  - ALL 8,923.00     810.00    750.00    757.00    948.00        744.00    -          -          -          -          -          -          -          4,009.00   

Friendship Adult Day Services COG 848.00        61.00      65.00      103.00    229.00      

NC Div. of Svcs for the Blind -              -            
Edgewood Place
490 SK -              -            
Guilford County
412 GC -              -            
Homecare Providers
511 HC 17.00          -          -            

Industries of the Blind, Inc. 1,549.00     76.00      20.00      114.00    133.00        94.00      437.00      

ModivCare 5,647.00     601.00    555.00    512.00    610.00        464.00    2,742.00   

MTM - was OneCall (AMB & WC) 819.00        73.00      81.00      61.00      72.00          73.00      360.00      

Road 2 Recovery 19.00          -          -            

Mebane Ridge Assisted Living -              -            
Papadis, Connie and George

Individual -              -            

12/16/2025 2:00 PM 2. Trip Comparison 2015-2022
6



Number of 
Trips in FY 

2025
Jul.
2025

Aug.
2025

Sept.    
2025

Oct.
2025

Nov.   
2025

Dec.     
2025

Jan.      
2026

Feb.      
2026

Mar.     
2026

Apr.      
2026

May
2026

Jun. 
2026

Year to 
Date

Young Musicians of Alamance County -              -            

5310 OE DNC -              -            
Presbyterian Home of Hawfields
Compass Healthcare & Rehab -              -            
5310 Orange Enterprises
265VH 2,482.00     257.00    235.00    251.00    256.00        187.00    1,186.00   

Vocational Rehab Alamance -              -            
TOTAL CONTRACT 20,951.00   1,963.00 1,750.00 1,847.00 2,071.00     1,598.00 -          -          -          -          -          -          -          9,229.00   

ACTA TOTAL TRIPS 60,230.00   5,565.00 5,576.00 5,667.00 6,438.00     5,293.00 -          -          -          -          -          -          -          28,539.00 
Attendants & Guests 5,890.00     586.00    531.00    269.00    148.00        123.00    1,657.00   

OPSTATS Reported Trips -            

12/16/2025 2:00 PM 2. Trip Comparison 2015-2022
7



ACTA Trips by Month
July 2022 - Oct 2025

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
2022-2023 1,548 1,898 1,659 1,866 1,747 1,664 1,672 1,786 1,977 1,738 1,999 1,998
2023-2024 1,784 1,957 1,565 1,710 1,571 1,491 1,988 1,932 1,797 1,853 1,791 1,553
2024-2025 1,769 1,700 1,403 2,036 1,379 1,227 1,382 1,732 2,121 2,225 2,146 1,613
2025-2026 1,963 1,750 1,847 2,071 1,598

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500
ACTA Contracts Trips

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
2022-2023 4,513 5,486 5,036 5,291 4,803 4,583 4,785 5,572 6,138 5,001 5,017 4,876
2023-2024 4,435 5,139 4,275 4,659 4,176 3,853 4,496 4,433 4,262 4,594 4,578 4,217
2024-2025 4,653 4,796 4,639 5,785 4,288 4,145 4,569 4,795 5,757 5,635 5,653 5,297
2025-2026 5,565 5,576 5,667 6,438 5,293

3,500
4,000
4,500
5,000
5,500
6,000
6,500
7,000 ACTA Total Trips

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
2022-2023 2,965 3,588 3,377 3,425 3,056 2,919 3,113 3,786 3,733 2,920 3,018 2,878
2023-2024 2,651 3,187 2913 2,949 2,605 2,362 2,508 2,501 2,465 2,741 2,788 2,664
2024-2025 2,884 3,096 3,236 3,749 2,909 2,918 3,187 3,063 3,636 3,410 3,507 3,684
2025-2026 3,602 3,826 3820 4,367 3,695

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500
ACTA Grant Trips

8



Accrual Basis Alamance County Transportation Authority
(Excluding Depreciation) Profit & Loss

FY 2025-2026
2024-2025 

Budget Jul 25 25-Aug 25-Sep 25-Oct 25-Nov 25-Dec 26-Jan 26-Feb 26-Mar 26-Apr 26-May 26-Jun FY 2025-2026
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Income
Grants (Net of Transfers and Unbillable) 2,462,539   201,952   202,735   229,168      202,211   202,276   229,099   186,133   202,044    228,821   190,413   180,399   207,289    2,462,539      
Contracts 531,780      44,315     44,315     44,315        44,315     44,315     44,315     44,315     44,315       44,315     44,315     44,315     44,315       531,780         
Fares -              -                  
Interest, Other 10,939        618          1,401       1,172           877          941          1,104       999          709            826          697          683          912            10,939           
Sale of Surplus Property 16,200        16,200     16,200           

Total Income 3,021,458   246,884   248,450   274,655      247,402   247,532   274,518   247,648   247,068    273,962   235,425   225,398   252,515    3,021,458      

Operating Expense
Salaries, Wages, Fringe Benefits 1,423,419   106,939   106,939   141,976      106,971   106,939   142,134   106,941   106,939    141,976   106,876   106,876   141,913    1,423,419      
Supplies 1,454          89             89             89                89             89             475          89             89              89             89             89             89              1,454              
Maintenance 304,524      25,253     25,196     25,196        25,250     25,196     25,196     25,196     25,196       25,196     27,256     25,196     25,196       304,524         
Communications 8,434          703         703         703            703         703         703         703         703          703         703         703         703          8,434              
Other - Misc. 1,988          166          166          166              166          166          166          166          166            166          166          166          166            1,988              
Insurance 31,285        2,607       2,607       2,607           2,607       2,607       2,607       2,607       2,607         2,607       2,607       2,607       2,607         31,285           
PART 375             -           -           125              -           -           -           -           -             -           125          -           125            375                 
Bad Debt Write Off -              -                  

Total Operating Expense 1,771,479   135,757   135,700   170,861      135,786   135,700   171,281   135,701   135,700    170,736   137,822   135,637   170,798    1,771,479      

Administrative Expense
Salaries, Wages, Fringe Benefits 422,938      32,763     32,763     40,208        32,763     32,763     40,208     32,763     32,763       40,208     32,763     32,763     40,208       422,938         
Professional Services 31,042        1,629       1,629       1,629           1,629       13,129     1,629       1,629       1,629         1,629       1,629       1,629       1,629         31,042           
Other Supplies and Services 55,213        4,096       4,108       4,103           4,234       4,210       4,541       4,851       4,755         4,633       4,259       7,308       4,114         55,213           
Rent 75,600        6,200       6,200       6,200           6,200       6,350       6,350       6,350       6,350         6,350       6,350       6,350       6,350         75,600           
RouteMatch Maintenance 40,000        3,333       3,333       3,333           3,333       3,333       3,333       3,333       3,333         3,333       3,333       3,333       3,333         40,000           
Insurance and Bonding 131,675      10,920     10,920     10,920        10,920     10,920     10,920     10,920     10,920       10,920     11,550     10,920     10,920       131,675         
Non-Capitalized Equip & Furn -              -                  
Bank Charges, Interest -              -                  

Total Administrative Expense 756,467      58,942     58,954     66,393        59,080     70,706     66,981     59,847     59,750       67,073     59,884     62,304     66,554       756,467         

Total Operating and Administrative Expense 2,527,946   194,699   194,653   237,254      194,865   206,406   238,262   195,549   195,450    237,809   197,707   197,941   237,352    2,527,946      
Other Expense - bad debt write-off -              -                  

Capital Expense 176,462      -                  

Net Income 317,050      52,186     53,797     37,401        52,537     41,126     36,256     52,099     51,618      36,153     37,718     27,457     15,163      493,512         

Trips 65,870        5,558       5,558       5,558           5,558       5,558       5,558       5,558       5,558         5,558       5,558       5,558       5,558         66,696           
Cost Per trip 38.4            35.0         35.0         42.7             35.1         37.1         42.9         35.2         35.2           42.8         35.6         35.6         42.7           37.9                
Admin Headcount 4.3               4.3           4.3           4.3               4.3           4.3           4.3           4.3           4.3             4.3           4.3           4.3           4.3             4.3                  
Operating Headcount 26.9            26.9         26.9         26.9             26.9         26.9         26.9         26.9         26.9           26.9         26.9         26.9         26.9           26.9                

12/16/2025   2:01 PM 3. PL Accrual FY 2025-2026 - October 2025
9



Accrual Basis Alamance County Transportation Authority
(Excluding Depreciation) Profit & Loss

FY 2024-2025
2025-2026 

Budget Jul 25 Aug 25 Sep 25 Oct 25 Nov 25 Dec 25 Jan 26 Feb 26 Mar 26 Apr 26 May 26 Jun 26

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
12 Mo. 
Actual

Income

Grants (Net of Transfers and Unbillable) 2,462,539 170,809      155,562 356,776 136,144 108,547 927,838

Contracts 531,780 51,699        45,142 34,011 66,151 43,401 240,404

Fares 0 60 60 60 60 60 300

Interest, Advertising 10,939 759             612 456 279 2,105

Sale of Surplus Property & Tax true-up 16,200 24,968        -              24,968

Total Income 3,021,458 248,295      201,376 391,381 202,811 152,286 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,195,615

Operating Expense
Salaries, Wages, Fringe Benefits 1,423,419 121,847      106,423      106,274      164,194      97,987        596,725

Supplies 1,454 -              28 -              -              -              28

Maintenance 304,524 22,168        31,209        24,338        27,781        18,712        124,208

Communications 8,434 700             669             695             747             696             3,507

Other - Misc. 1,988 305             (1,089)         (753)            (803)            (1,089)         (3,428)         

Insurance 31,285 2,819          2,819          2,819          2,819          2,819          14,097

PART 375 -              -              -              -              -              0

Bad Debt Write Off -              -              -              -              -              0

Total Operating Expense 1,771,479 147,839      140,060 133,373 194,738 119,127 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 735,137

Administrative Expense

Salaries, Wages, Fringe Benefits 422,938 41,187        28,114 25,827 42,317 27,584 165,029

Professional Services 31,042 968             828 3,253 1,307 654 7,010

Other Supplies and Services 55,213 3,530          4,044 9,046 7,103 3,468 27,191

Rent 75,600 6,200          6,200 6,200 6,350 6,350 31,300

RouteMatch Maintenance 40,000 -              -              -              -              -              -              0

Insurance and Bonding 131,675 11,161        11,161 11,161 11,161 11,161        55,805

Non-Capitalized Equip & Furn 0 -              -              -              -              0

Bank Charges, Interest 0 -              -              -              -              0

Total Administrative Expense 756,467 63,046        50,347 55,487 68,238 49,216 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 286,334

Total Operating and Administrative Expense 2,527,946 210,885      190,407 188,860 262,977 168,343 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,021,471

Other Expense - Bad Debt Write-Off 0 -              0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Expense 176,462 -              0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 209,136

Net Income 317,050 37,410        10,969 202,521      (60,166) (16,057)       -              -              -              -              -          -          -           -34,993

Trips 65,870 5,565 5,576 5,667 6,438 5,293 28,539

Cost Per trip $38.4 $37.9 $34.1 $33.3 $40.8 $31.8 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! $35.8

Admin Headcount FTEs 4.3 3.4 3.4 4.1 3.6

Operating Headcount FTEs 26.9 26.9 26.7 25.4 26.3

12/16/2025   2:02 PM 3. PL Accrual FY 2025-2026 - October 2025
10



Accrual Basis Alamance County Transportation Authority
(Excluding Depreciation) Profit & Loss

FY2024-2025
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Grants (Net of Transfers and Unbillable) 108,547       202,276       (93,729)          927,838          1,038,341      (110,503)       2,352,037           2,462,539            (110,503)       

Contracts 43,401         44,315         (914)               240,404          221,575          18,829           550,609              531,780                18,829           

Fares 60                 - 60 300                  - 300 300 - 300 

Interest, Advertising 279               941               (663)               2,105              5,009              (2,904) 8,035 10,939 (2,904) 
Sale of Surplus Property -                -                -                  24,968            - 24,968 41,168                16,200 24,968 

Total Income 152,286       247,532       (95,246)          1,195,615      1,264,924      (69,310)          2,952,148           3,021,458            (69,310)          

Operating Expense
Salaries, Wages, Fringe Benefits 97,987         106,939       (8,952)            596,725          569,764          26,961           1,450,380           1,423,419            26,961           
Supplies - 89 (89)                  28 445                  (417)               1,037 1,454 (417)               
Maintenance 18,712         25,196 (6,484)            124,208          126,091          (1,883)            302,641              304,524                (1,883)            
Communications 696               703               (7) 3,507              3,514              (7) 8,427 8,434 (7) 
Other - Misc. (1,089)          166               (1,254)            (3,428)             829                  (4,256)            (2,268)                 1,988 (4,256)            
Insurance 2,819            2,607            212                 14,097            13,036            1,061             32,347                31,285 1,061             
PART -                -                -                  - 125                  (125)               250 375 (125)               
Bad Debt Write Off -                -                -                  - - -                  - - -                  

Total Operating Expense 119,127       135,700       (16,573)          735,137          713,803          21,334           1,792,813           1,771,479            21,334           

Administrative Expense
Salaries, Wages, Fringe Benefits 27,584         32,763         (5,179)            165,029          171,261          (6,232)            416,706              422,938                (6,232)            
Professional Services 654               13,129         (12,475)          7,010              19,643            (12,633)          18,409                31,042 (12,633)          
Other Supplies and Services 3,468            4,210            (743)               27,191            20,752            6,439             61,652                55,213 6,439             
Rent 6,350            6,350            -                  31,300            31,150            150                 75,750                75,600 150                 
RouteMatch Maintenance - 3,333 (3,333)            - 16,667 (16,667)          23,333                40,000 (16,667)          
Insurance and Bonding 11,161         10,920 240                 55,805            54,602 1,203             132,877              131,675                1,203             
Non-Capitalized Equip & Furn -                -                -                  - - -                  - - -                  
Bank Charges, Interest -                -                -                  - - -                  - - -                  

Total Administrative Expense 49,216         70,706         (21,490)          286,334          314,074          (27,740)          728,728              756,467                (27,740)          

Total Operating and Administrative Expense 168,343       206,406       (38,063)          1,021,471      1,027,877      (6,406)            2,521,540           2,527,946            (6,406)            

Capital Expense -                -                (57,183)          - - -                  - - -                  

Net Income (16,057)        41,126         (35,693)         174,143         237,047         (35,164)         430,608              493,512                (62,904)         

Trips 5,667            5,558            109                 5,603              5,558              45 61,272                66,696 (5,424)            
Cost Per trip 33                 43                 (9)$                  35 38 2.78 41.15$                38$  3$  
Admin Headcount FTEs 4 4 (0.19)              4 4 (0.64)              4 4.3 (0.51)              
Operating Headcount FTEs 25                 27                 (1.5)                 26 27 (0.6)                 25 26.9 (2.38)              

Actual YTD Var. (12 Mth) 12 Mo ActualSeptember Month to Date

12/16/2025   2:06 PM  3. PL Accrual FY 2025-2026 - October 2025
11



Balance Sheet - FY 2026

June 30, 25 July 2025 August 2025 Sept 2025 Oct 2025 Nov 2025 Dec 2025 Jan 2026 Feb 2026 Mar 2026 Apr 2026 May 2026 Jun 2026

ASSETS

Current Assets

Total 1100 ꞏ Cash (inc undep funds) $474,429 $498,021 $353,882 $370,590 $273,902 $203,177

Total 1200A ꞏ Accounts Receivable 842,769 830,318 847,444 942,640 1,114,177 1,132,661

Prepaid Insurance 4,669 -5,817 163,266 191,780 237,443 225,519

Other Current Assets 5,150 5,150 5,150 5,150 5,150 5,150

Total Current Assets 1,327,017 1,327,672 1,369,742 1,510,159 1,630,672 1,566,507 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fixed Assets

1760 ꞏ Vehicles 1,999,933 2,056,510 2,066,747 2,128,546 2,128,546 2,128,546

1800 - Right to Use Leased Assets 252,924 252,924 252,924 252,924 252,924 252,924

500 - Other Fixed Assets 530,788 530,788 530,788 543,797 543,797 543,797

Total Fixed Assets 2,783,646 2,840,222 2,850,459 2,925,267 2,925,267 2,925,267 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1800 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation (1,851,009) (1,875,442) (1,900,054) (1,921,473) (1,939,468) (1,939,468)

TOTAL ASSETS $2,259,654 $2,292,452 $2,320,147 $2,513,953 $2,616,471 $2,552,306 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

2100 ꞏ Accounts Payable $17,765 $9,228 $29,399 $29,826 $75,861 $33,598

Other Current Liabilities

2300 ꞏ Accrued Expenses Payable 35,266 50,432 2 12,099 27,189 28,093

2400 ꞏ Accrued Liabilities 61,701 61,701 61,701 61,701 61,701 61,701

2410 - Leased Liability 232,470 232,470 232,470 232,470 232,470 232,470

2600 ꞏ Deferred Revenues 38,241 38,241 38,241 38,241 38,241 38,241

2761 Loan - Alamance County - - - - - - 

Total Other Current Liabilities 367,678 382,844 332,414 344,511 359,601 360,505 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Liabilities 385,444 392,072 361,813 374,337 435,462 394,103 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equity

Opening Bal Equity

Total 2810 ꞏ Contributed Capital - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

2810 Goodwill - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

2820 ꞏ Investment in Fixed Assets 1,841,229 1,841,229 1,841,229 1,841,229 1,841,229 1,841,229

2825 ꞏ Lien Reduction (1,299,986) (1,299,986) (1,299,986) (1,299,986) (1,299,986) (1,299,986)

2830 - Unrestricted Net Assets (82,555) (82,555) (82,555) (82,555) (82,555) (82,555)

To 2900 ꞏ Fund Balance/Retained Earnings 458,688 458,688 458,688 458,688 458,688 458,688 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

3900 ꞏ Retained Earnings 1,337,408 1,426,692 1,471,098 1,471,098 1,471,098 1,471,098

Net Income 78,114 14,999 28,546 209,830 251,223 228,417

Total Equity 1,874,210 1,900,379 1,958,332 2,139,616 2,181,010 2,158,204 0 0 0 0 0 0 -1

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $2,259,654 $2,292,451 $2,320,145 $2,513,953 $2,616,472 $2,552,306 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

12



Alamance County Transportation Authority Exp. 
Reimbursement YTD 

5307 -Urban OOC & 
5307 Gen Public & 
5307 SUBS Capital

5307 CARES - 
Urban & 5307 

Urban OOC CARES 5310 5311 CARES - Rural
ROAP         
EDTAP

ROAP 
EMPLOYMENT

ROAP GEN 
PUBLIC

COG Dial-a-Ride  
(Medical) PTRC

COG (General) 
CONG. MEALS & 

Friendship - PTRC 
264 DSS CONTRACT TOTAL

Average Revenue Mile/ Trip 7.2 8.2 9.2 11.5 16.0 12.7 15.6 8.8 9.0 7.9 8.4
Rev Miles Routematch - 07/01/25 - 09/15/25 38,964 4,636 25,606 3,804 5,554 2,430 13,888 8,890 2,508 19,437 17,829

1) Revenue Miles Ecolane - 09/16/25 - 09/30/25 28,014 3,298 22,412 3,754 7,304 3,391 15,016 6,292 3,275 12,622 13,949 119,325 
TOTAL REVENUE MILES 66,978 7,934 48,018 7,558 12,858 5,820 28,904 15,181 5,782 32,059 31,778 262,871 

2) % Revenue Miles 25.5% 3.0% 18.3% 2.9% 4.9% 2.2% 11.0% 5.8% 2.2% 12.2% 12.1% 100.0%
3) Urban * 100% 100% 75.87% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0% 75.87% 75.87% 100.00% 100.00%

Urban Revenue Miles
4) Rural * 24.1% 100% 100.0% 100.0% 100% 24.1% 24.1%
5) Both No Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes No

Trips - Routematch - 07/01/25 - 09/15/25 4237 457 2581 358 568 220 899 854 289 1894 1870
5a) Trips - Ecolane - 09/16/25 - 09/30/25 5,117 513 2,630 300 235 237 948 868 354 2,144 1,899 15,245 

Urban Trips 9,354 970 5,211 658 803 457 1,847 1,722 643 4,038 3,769 29,472 
5b) Cost per trip 46.8125$ 55.3103$                61.7833$                 70.0035$  152.0389$              68.2412$  84.7212$                59.1849$  55.2743$                53.4773$                59.8471$                  $                   57.9119 

* Per Rich Garrity Cost Allocations Model for ACTA. *excl DNC *excl DNC *excl DNC

RouteMatch - Service Miles 07/01/25 - 09/15/25 39,212 4,613 23,233 3,781 5,323 2,228 7,729 8,240 2,644 18,522 16,404 131,929
Ecolane - Service Miles 09/16/25 - 09/30/25 34,053 3,945 28,219 4,585 8,805 3,975 18,000 7,920 4,220 15,912 17,362 146,995
TOTAL SERVICE MILES 73,265 8,558 51,451 8,365 14,128 6,203 25,730 16,160 6,865 34,434 33,765 278,924
% of Total 29.7% 3.5% 17.6% 2.9% 4.0% 1.7% 5.9% 6.2% 2.0% 14.0% 12.4% 100.0%

Expense Distributions

6) Total Operating Expense (Column J Exp. x row 2 rate) 189,938$ 22,499$ 136,172$                 21,433$  36,464$                  16,506$  81,968$ 43,052$  16,398$                  90,913$ 90,116$ 745,459$  

Less Unallowable:

7) Taxes (Column J  x row 2 rate) 53$  6$  38$  6$  10$  5$  23$  12$  5$  26$  25$  210$  
Fuel Tax 3,775$  447$  2,706$  426$  725$  328$  1,629$  856$  326$  1,807$  1,791$  14,816$  

8) Net Operating Expense 186,109$ 22,045$ 133,427$                 21,001$  35,729$                  16,173$  80,316$ 42,184$  16,067$                  89,081$ 88,300$ 730,433$  
9) Total Administrative Expense (Column J X row 2 rate ) 72,956$  8,642$ 52,304$ 8,233$  14,006$                  6,340$  31,484$ 16,536$  6,299$  34,920$ 34,614$ 286,334$  

Less Unallowable:
10) Taxes & Non Cap Equip (Column J Exp. X row 2 rate) 200$  24$  143$  23$  38$  17$  86$  45$  17$  96$  95$  785$  
11) Lien Reduction (Column J  X row 2) (19,725)$  (2,337)$  (14,142)$                  (2,226)$  (3,787)$  (1,714)$  (8,513)$  (4,471)$  (1,703)$  (9,442)$  (9,359)$  (77,418)$  

Less Administrative Leave (Acct #124) -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
12) Net Admin. Expense (Rows 10+11+12+13) 53,430$  6,329$ 38,306$ 6,029$  10,258$                  4,643$  23,058$ 12,111$  4,613$  25,574$ 25,350$ 209,701$  

Line Item Adjustment
12a) Net Admin Expense - Adjusted 53,430$  6,329$  38,306$ 6,029$  10,258$                  4,643$  23,058$ 12,111$  4,613$  25,574$ 25,350$ 209,701$  

Allocated Admin. Exp. (Split)
13) FTA Allocated (Row 3 x 12) 53,430$  6,329$  29,063$  -$  -$  -$  -$  9,188$  3,500$  25,574$  25,350$  152,434$  
14) NCDOT Allocated (Already rec'd in 5311) ) -$  -$  9,243$  6,029$  10,258$                  4,643$  23,058$ 2,922$  1,113$  -$  -$  57,266$  

15) Total Reimbursable Expenses  (Rows 8 + 13) $239,539 $28,374 $162,490 $21,001 $35,729 $16,173 $80,316 $51,372 $19,567 $114,655 $113,650 $882,867
27.1% 3.2% 18.4% 2.4% 4.0% 1.8% 9.1% 5.8% 2.2% 13.0% 12.9% 100.000%

15a) Actual Fares 0

15b Net Reimbursable Exp. less Fares (rows15-23) 239,539$ 28,374$ 162,490$                 21,001$  35,729$                  16,173$  80,316$ 51,372$  19,567$                  114,655$                113,650$                 882,867$  

16 Grant Amount (some include local match) $618,570 $160,913 $287,618 $494,573 $120,038 $42,837 $90,210 $143,907 $53,164 $358,918 $172,861 $2,543,609
XXX XXX $0

$0
17 Current Budget - FY2024 - 2025 $510,766 $43,832 $287,618 $180,000 $120,038 $42,837 $90,210 $139,040 $51,367 $285,000 $275,000 $2,025,708

July - June Net Reimbursable Expenses (= 15b) (239,539)$ (28,374)$                 (162,490)$                (21,001)$ (35,729)$                 (16,173)$ (80,316)$                 (51,372)$ (19,567)$                 (114,655)$               (113,650)$                (882,867)$  
Return of expired funds
Budget Balance 271,227$  15,458$  125,128$  158,999$  84,309$  26,664$  9,894$  87,668$  31,800$  170,345$  161,350$  1,142,841$  

13



  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JOSH STEIN DANIEL H. JOHNSON 
 

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

INTEGRATED MOBILITY DIVISION 

1550 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27699 

Telephone: 

919-707-2600 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 

1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET 

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27601 

December 11, 2025 

Dr. Yvette G. Taylor 

Regional Administrator, Region IV  

Federal Transit Administration 

230 Peachtree Street NW, Suite 1400 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Subject: NCDOT FFY2021 5307 SMALL URBANIZEZD AREA SPLIT LETTER 

Dear Dr. Taylor: 

Please accept North Carolina’s split letter for the reallocation of remaining, unobligated 

FFY21 Section 5307 Governor’s Allocation to the following Direct Recipients in the small 

urbanized areas in the table below. This table identifies the maximum amount of Section 

5307 Funds available to each transit system to support operating, capital and planning 
activities.  

MPO / UZA Recipient 

FY2021 FAST Act 

Funding Amount 

Burlington, 372630 City of Burlington $278,896 

Alamance County $278,897 

Greenville, 373410 City of Greenville $278,897 

High Point, 371920 City of High Point $278,897 

Davidson County $278,897 

PART $278,897 

Jacksonville, 373440 City of Jacksonville $278,897 

Total $1,952,278 

14

http://www.ncdot.gov/
http://www.ncdot.gov/
http://www.ncdot.gov/
http://www.ncdot.gov/


 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

JOSH STEIN  DANIEL H. JOHNSON 
 

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 
 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

INTEGRATED MOBILITY DIVISION  

1550 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27699 

Telephone: 

919-707-2600 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 

1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET  

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27601 

 

 

 

October 23, 2025 

 

 
Dr. Yvette G. Taylor 

Regional Administrator, Region IV  

Federal Transit Administration 

230 Peachtree Street NW, Suite 1400 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

 

Subject: NCDOT FFY2025 5307 SMALL URBANIZEZD AREA SPLIT LETTER 
 

Dear Dr. Taylor: 

 

Please accept North Carolina’s split letter for the FFY25 Section 5307 Governor’s Allocation 

to the following Direct and transitioning Direct Recipient (Moore County) Recipients in the 

small urbanized areas in the table below. This table identifies the maximum amount of 

Section 5307 Funds available to each transit system to support operating, capital and planning 
activities.  

 

 
MPO / UZA Recipient 

FY2025 BIL 

Funding Amount 

Burlington, 372630 City of Burlington $2,028,246 

 Alamance County $577,482 

 Orange County $122,690 

 PART $510,255 

 Go Triangle $122,690 

Gastonia, 371900 City of Gastonia $3,333,305 

Greenville, 373410 City of Greenville $2,523,558 

High Point, 371920 City of High Point $2,658,639 

 Guilford County $96,457 

 Davidson County $277,758 

 PART $832,555 

Rocky Mount, 373420 City of Rocky Mount $2,760,376 

Goldsboro, 373310 City of Goldsboro $967,968 

Jacksonville, 373440 City of Jacksonville $2,124,110 

  

 

 

15

http://www.ncdot.gov/
http://www.ncdot.gov/
http://www.ncdot.gov/
http://www.ncdot.gov/


 
 

   

Clayton, 17426 City of Raleigh $955,686 

Pinehurst-Southern 
Pines, 69517 

Moore County $830,004 

Total 20,721,779 

 

North Carolina DOT, as Designated Recipient, authorizes the allocation of Section 5307 to the 

Direct and transitioning Direct Recipient (Moore County) named herein. The undersigned 

agree to the Split Letter and the amounts allocated to each recipient. Each Direct Recipient is 
responsible for its application to the Federal Transit Administration to receive Section 5307 

funds and assumes the responsibilities associated with any award for these funds. 

 

Please address any questions with Kenetta Spence at kmspence1@ncdot.gov. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Brennon Fuqua 

Director, Integrated Mobility Division (IMD) 

 
cc: Rob Sachnin, FTA, Region 4 

 Mike Sherman, FTA, Region 4 

 Rodney Williams, FTA, Region 4 
Kenetta Spence, NCDOT 

Myra Freeman, NCDOT  

 Jennifer Hibbert, NCDOT 
 

  

 

16

mailto:kmspence1@ncdot.gov
mailto:kmspence1@ncdot.gov
mailto:kmspence1@ncdot.gov
mailto:kmspence1@ncdot.gov


1

Peter Murphy - exec

From: Hibbert (WSP), Jennifer K <ext-jkhibbert@ncdot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:00 PM
To: John Andoh; Peter Murphy - exec; Catherine Walker - accthr; Kevin Mulligan; Wood 

Davidson; Alishia Chapman; Wynes, Angela; Jones, Richard; Scott Rhine; Anthony Prinz; 
Jillian Tuccero

Cc: Freitag, Carolyn M; Spence, Kenetta M; Buckley, Robert (FTA); Sherman, Michael (FTA); 
rodney.n.williams@dot.gov

Subject: FY 21 Section 5307 Split Letter
Attachments: FY21 5307 Split Letter Reallocation_Dec 2025.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi everyone: 
 
Happy Thursday! I am writing to send you the FY 21 Section 5307 split letter. Just a quick reminder that 
these are lapsing funds and these funds should be included in a TrAMS application during this fiscal year. 
Please be sure to attach this letter in the “Application Documents” section of the TrAMS application 
including these funds. Finally, these funds are FAST Act funds and if you’re mixing these funds will BIL 
funds in the same TrAMS application, please separate these funds into a separate project.  
 
As always, if you have any questions or need any additional information, please reach out to me, Carolyn 
and Kenetta! 
 
Have a great rest of your day and a Merry Christmas! 
Jennifer 
 
 
 
 
 
Jennifer Hibbert 
Federal Grants Advisor, Integrated Mobility Division 
N.C. Department of Transportation  
  
404-469-0946 (office) 
706-844-2291 (cell) 
ext-jkhibbert@ncdot.gov  
  
1 S Wilmington Street 
1501 Mail Service Center Street 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1501 
  

 

17



Catherine Walker
Stamp





ALAMANCE COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
HOLIDAY SCHEDULE FOR YEAR 2026 

 
 
 
 

 THURSDAY  JANUARY   1     NEW  YEAR’S DAY 
  

MONDAY  JANUARY   19   MLK DAY 
 
 FRIDAY   APRIL 3     GOOD  FRIDAY 
 
 MONDAY  MAY   25    MEMORIAL  DAY 
 
 FRIDAY   JULY   3     INDEPENDENCE  DAY 
  
 MONDAY  SEPTEMBER   7   LABOR DAY 
 

WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER   11   VETERAN’S DAY(Training) 
 

THUR/FRI  NOVEMBER  26 & 27  THANKSGIVING  DAY  
                                                                               &  DAY  AFTER 
 
 THUR/FRI  DECEMBER  24 & 25  CHRISTMAS  HOLIDAYS
  
 
  

 
HOLIDAY SCHEDULE FOR YEAR 2027 

 
FRIDAY   JANUARY   1     NEW  YEAR’S DAY 

20



 
 

ACTA 
 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY BOARD MEETING DATES 
CY 2026 

 
 

12:00 PM 
 

ALAMANCE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

128 ELECTRIC AVENUE 
 

BURLINGTON, NC  27215 
 
 

 
  THURSDAY   FEBRUARY 12, 2026 
 
  THURSDAY   MAY 14, 2026 
 
  THURSDAY   AUGUST 13, 2026 
 
  THURSDAY   NOVEMBER 12, 2026 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



